

**CHAPTER 263**

**(Senate Bill 702)**

AN ACT concerning

**City of Annapolis - Alcoholic Beverages Licensing - Enforcement**

FOR the purpose of ~~specifying that if an alcoholic beverages licensee or employee of the licensee in the City of Annapolis is found not guilty or placed on probation before judgment for a certain alleged violation, the placement does not bar the Annapolis Alcoholic Beverage Control Board from taking certain action;~~ authorizing the City of Annapolis to provide that a ~~violation~~ violations of a certain ~~provision~~ provisions of law ~~is a~~ are municipal ~~infraction~~ infractions; altering the penalty for the violation of certain provisions of law; authorizing the Annapolis Police Department to serve certain summonses; ~~authorizing the Annapolis Board of License Commissioners to impose a certain fine, license suspension, or both under certain conditions;~~ and generally relating to alcoholic beverages in the City of Annapolis.

BY repealing and reenacting, without amendments,  
Article 2B - Alcoholic Beverages  
Section 12-108(a)  
Annotated Code of Maryland  
(2001 Replacement Volume and 2002 Supplement)

BY adding to  
Article 2B - Alcoholic Beverages  
Section 12-108(e-1)  
Annotated Code of Maryland  
(2001 Replacement Volume and 2002 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,  
Article 2B - Alcoholic Beverages  
Section 12-202(b), and 16-410(b)(2), ~~and 16-507(e)(2)~~  
Annotated Code of Maryland  
(2001 Replacement Volume and 2002 Supplement)

SECTION 1. BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF MARYLAND, That the Laws of Maryland read as follows:

**Article 2B - Alcoholic Beverages**

12-108.

(a) (1) A licensee licensed under this article, or any employee of the licensee, may not sell or furnish any alcoholic beverages at any time to a person under 21 years of age: